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Florida’s Warmest Welcome Parks and Recreation Department

MEMORANDUM 21-A023

DATE: January 5, 2021

TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager

FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator A3

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Resolution 1 Amendment Pompano Piranhas, Inc.

Please place the attached Resolution on the January 26, 2021, City Commission Agenda.
This is an amendment to the current agreement replacing Exhibit A, which will allow the
Pompano Piranhas to have office space at the Aquatics Center, located at 820 NE 18"
Avenue at no charge. All other terms and conditions remain the same.

If you have any questions please call me at 9547-786-4191.

afh

cc: Earl Bosworth, Assistant City Manager

Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager
Antonio Pucci, Contract Manager
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